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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 PM ON JANUARY 11, 2021: 
 
Q#8 Size of solar system? 
 
A#8 This is a Request for Information (“RFI”), and does not constitute a commitment, implied or 

otherwise, that the Commission will initiate any procurement action.  The information contained in 
the responses to the RFI will help the Commission to advance evaluation and development efforts, 
which may result in the launch of a formal project and associated procurement activities.  The RFI is 
designed to provide Respondents with the information necessary for the preparation of an appropriate 
response.  It is not intended to be comprehensive, and each Respondent is responsible for determining 
all factors necessary for submission of a comprehensive response.  Responses should be based on the 
material contained in the RFI or any other relevant information the Respondent believes is 
appropriate.  Responses to the RFI should address the items enumerated in Section VI of the RFI. 

 
Q#9 Selection of Equipment? 
 
A#9 See Answer #8. 
 
Q#10 Do we need to add battery? 
 
A#10 See Answer #8. 
 
Q#11 Do we need to submit RFP  with cost? 
 
A#11  See Answer #8.  Additionally, please see the items enumerated in Section VI of the RFI for specific 

questions to be addressed.  There are several items with a financial component. 
 
Q#12 Project ground mount or roof top? 
 
A#12  See Answer #8. 
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